
Mr. JESNER. If you wish to read your deposition and make any corrections if 
you think any are warranted, you may tlo so and sign it, if you wish, or you 
can waive all that if you wish to? 

Mr. SIIASTEEN. Well, I couldn’t read what she has been writing there. 
Xr. .JENNER. I take it by that that you had just as soon waive your signature 

and reading it over? 
llr. SHASTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. JESNER. And signing it? 
Mr. SIIAGTEEN. Yes. 
Mr. *TENSER. All right, Mr. Shasteen, thank you very much. I appreciate it. 
hlr. SIIASTEEN. It’s good to meet you fellows. 
BIr. JENNER. Thank you. 
Mr. DAVIB. Thank you. 

TESTIMONY OF LEONARD EDWIN HUTCHISON 

The testimony of Leonard Edwin IIutchison was taken at 9 a.m., on March 
25, 1964, in the office of the U.S. attorney. 301 Post Office Building, Bryan and 
Ervay Streets, Dallas, Tex., by Mr. Albert E. Jenner, Jr., assistant counsel of the 
President’s Commission. 

Mr. JENNER. Will SOLI rise and be sworn, please? 
In the testimony which you are about to give, do you solemnly swear to tell 

the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God? 
Mr. HUTCIIISON. I do. 
Mr. JENNER. And you are Leonard Edwin Hutchinson? 
Mr. IIUTCIIISON. It’s Hutchison (spelling) H-u-t-c-h-i-s-o-n, Mr. Jenner. 
hlr. JENNER. i-s-o-n? 
hlr. HUTCIIISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And you live at Scandia Apartments? 
Mr. H~TCHISON. Yes, sir. 
hIr. JESNEIZ. Apartment So. 605, at 601 West Sixth Street, Irving, Tex.? 
Mr. HUTCIXISON. Yes, sir. 
hIr. JESNER. Mr. Ilutchison. the Presidential Assassination Commission ap 

pointed pursuant to Presidential Esecutire Order Ko. 11130. of Korember 29, 
1963, and Senate and House of Reprrsentatires Joint Resolution So. 137, of the 
88th Congress, is investigating the assassination of President John F. Kennedy 
here in Dallas, Tex.. on the 22d of Sorember 1963, and all of the circumstances 
surrounding it. 

Have you received a letter from J. I.ee Rankin. the general counsel for the 
Commission? 

hlr. HUTCHISON. Yes. 
hlr. JENNER. With which was enclosed a copy of the joint resolution and of 

the Executive order? 
hlr. IIUTcaIsos. Yes, sir ; I read them several times. 
Mr. JENNEX. And we are ad+sed, from information we hare, that you may 

hare some information with respect to Lee Harvey Oswald and his visiting in 
Irving, Tex., and possibly some information respecting the Paine% And we 
would like to inquire of you of those circumstances. 

hlr. HUTCIIISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. What is your business, occupation or profession? 
Mr. HUTCIIISON. I’In a retail grocery owner, sir. 
Mr. .JSSSER. And do you operate that business? 
hlr. HUTCIIISON. Yes, sir ; I operate the business. 
Mr. JENNER. Where is your retail grocery store? 
Mr. IIr:~crr~soN. On the corner of Shady Grore and Storey Road. 
hlr. JENNER. In what town? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Irving. Tex. 
hlr. JESSEI<. That’s a suburb of Dallas? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
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Mr. JESXER. And would you jnst tell me. in general, the nature of your market 
or store? 

Mr. HT~TCIIISOS. Yes, sir : I hare a complete supermarket, sir-retail grocery, 
meat, fresh fish, protluce and all necessary fofd items. 

Mr. JESNEa. Is t!lc I’ninc family or Jlrs. l’aine a customer of J-our market? 
Mr. HVTCIIISOS. Sot a regular customer-just a drop in. 
Mr. JF,XSER. She dots;. from time to time. (‘ome bg the store and 1)urchase food 

stuffs? 
Mr. HVTCHISOS. Yes: 
Mr. JERKER. Arc you acquainted with Mrs. Paine--that is, \yould you recognize 

her if you saw her? 
Mr. HUTCIIISOS. Yes. sir ; I would recognize her if I saw her. 
Jlr. JKX~VEK. Ant1 you hare had occasion to speak with her? 
Mr. HI-TCHISOS. Yes, sir: just to speak. I try to salute everyone that comes 

in. 
Mr. JENNER. Naturally. 
Mr. HCTCHISON. That’s just the business. 
Mr. JER’NER. Do you know where her home is located in Irving, Tex.? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir ; yes, sir. 
Mr. JENKER. Would you locate your market with respect to her home? 
Mr. ~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes, sir: you would turn east n block and a half-turn right, 

and I’m 8 blocks due south. 
JIr. J&SNER. You turn east a block and a half-and what cross street is that? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. That is Storey, sir. 

Mr. JENNER. And you would go down Storey south- 
Mr. HUTCHISON. To Shady Grove. 
Mr. JENNER. To Shady Grove? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Approximately how many blocks? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. It’s 8 blocks from Fifth to Shady Grove. 
Mr. JENNER. All right. Do you have a large parking lot area? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Well, I would consider it fairly large ; yes. 
Mr. JENNER. Mrs. Paine has testified with respect to attempting to teach Lee 

Oswald to drive an automobile, and that she went to a supermarket area, which 
she said was approximately 8 blocks from her home-it took her about 4 minutes, 
41/ minutes or 5 minutes to drive there---4 minutes, I guess. 

Mr. HUTCHISON. I don’t believe she could teach on my driveway because my 
driveway is three-way parking, and I don’t have a lot to where she could turn, 
feasibly, around. 

Mr. JENNER. I see. 
This was, she said, on Sunday afternoons when there were no vehicles on the 

lot. 
Mr. HUTOHISON. Well, I’m open on Sunday so she-- 
Mr. JENNER. Oh, you are? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; I’m open on Sunday. So she couldn’t-my parking 

lot is not filled every Sunday, but I don’t believe she would have practiced on 
my parking lot. It would have been noticed-I would say that. 

Now, I work until around 3 o’clock on every Sunday. 
Mr. JENNER. Every Sunday? 
Mr. HCTCHISON. Yes, sir; so it would have had to have been after then and, 

feasibly, I don’t believe she could teach anyone to drive in my parking lot. 
Mr. JESXER. I see. B’ere you aware that sometime in the fall of 1963, that a 

lady was residing with Mrs. Paine who was a Russian emigre? 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. No, sir; no, sir. 
Mr. JENSER. Were you aware in the fall of 1963, that the man we now know 

as Lee Harvey Oswald was visiting in the Paine home on weekends? 
Mr. HUTCHISOS. I couldn’t-I couldn’t say that he was visiting there. All I 

can say, hlr. Jenner, is that he came into the store and bought items like--what 
I remember so viridly is that it was milk and cinnamon rolls early in the 
morning. 

Mr. JENNER. Milk and cinnamon rolls? 
hfr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; in the morning-early. When you’re not busy in 
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the morning, you naturally acquaint yourself with people more than when you 
are real busy. I mean, when you are there and there’s, say, three or four in the 
store and you’re checking out, you notice people, you observe them a lot more 
than you do if you’re real crowded. 

Mr. JESBER. So, this being relatively early in the morning, it was something 
that arrested your attention? 

Mr. H~;TCIIISOX. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JESNER. Was he accompanied by anyone? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Sever : never. 
Mr. .JESSER. How often did this take place? 
Mr. HUTC~ISON. I would say I saw the boy approximately four or five times 

at the maximum that I can remember-four or five times. And it would be a day 
or two or three between. It was always in the morning. 

Mr. JENNER. Always? 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. I open at 7 o’clock in the morning, and I would say it was 

between 7:20 and 7:45 because it was-it just got to be a routine. 
Mr. JENNER. Does your memory serve you sufficiently as to whether these 

purchases or visits included midweek days ? That is, let’s take Monday through 
Thursday. Would there be any on those days? 

Mr. HUTCIIISOS. So, sir; I couldn’t say. I couldn’t pinpoint the day. I know 
that-that it was between-there would be a day or two between, or maybe 
three between. 

Mr. JESXER. Would your memory serve you as to whether-let’s take one 
day-there was any degree of regularity of this person’s visits to your market on 
Monday? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Xo; no-1 couldn’t pinpoint lIonday. No, sir. 
Mr. JETKER. You are open on Sunday, you say. Do you recall this gentleman 

you have in mind ever having visited and made purchases on Sunday morning? 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. Xo; no, sir. We do very, very little business up until 9 

o’clock. They’d just be occasionally a drop-in for a, say, a package of cigarettes 
or something like that. 

Mr. JENNER. I see. 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Sunday morning is very quiet, sir. I think I’d have rec- 

ognized him on Sunday. 
Mr. JENJER. All right. We can eliminate Sunday? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And what about Saturday? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. I’m not there very often on Saturday morning because I work 

Saturday nights. So, I couldn’t-I couldn’t pinpoint Saturday morning. 
Mr. JENKER. And the odds are, then-let’s see, we’ve eliminated Sunday morn- 

ing-and the likelihood is that you did not see him on Saturday? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. No, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. I see. So, it would be-- 
Mr. HUTCHISON. During the week. 
Mr. JENNER. Monday through Friday? 
Mr. HUTCHIBON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JESRER. When did these visits commence, if you recall? 
JIr. HUTCIIISOS. I would say--uh-I came back from out of the country 

trig in September; so it would hare had to have started late September. 
Ur. JESXER. And what is your recollection as to their persistence up to and 

including Korember 22, 19fX3? 
Mr. HUTCI-IISOS. Well, it would have been just an occasional dropin. 
JIr. JEXSER. During that period? 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. Yes, sir; during that period. Yes, sir. 
Jfr. JESSER. Did you see this man at any time subsequent to November 22, 

1963? 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. After? 
Mr. JENNER. Ch-huh. 
Mr. HUTCIIISON. So, sir. No, sir. I sure didn’t. 
Mr. JENKER. I think I asked you whether he was accompanied by anyone at 

anytime and you said, “Ko.” 
Mr. HUTCI~ISOX, Only one time. 

731-226 o-64--vol. x-22 329 



Mr. .IESNER. One time? 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. One time. Yes. There was a Wednesday evening, he and 

his wife and an elderly lady were shopping in midcounters and I n-as stocking 
around <a corner and I heard this blurt-ull-statement in foreign tongue. And, 

naturally, that. would arouse your curiosity to hear somebody sl)eakitlg-no\\. 
I k11ow Spanish, and I recognize German and I recognize Frencll-and lt wasn’t 
any of t.hose. So. I immediately came around the counter and he was taking 
sonlething away from his-thfx woman he was with and putting it back on the 
shelf and talking to her in this language. 

Mr. JEXSER. Whrrt was your impression as to what he was attempting to 
convey to her? 

Mr. HUTC~IS~N. That he didn’t want her to have it-that he took it away 

from her. He still had it-he still had it in her hand-1 mean, she had it in her 
hand and he took it away from her and put it back on the shelf. 

Mr. JENNER. Now, this was in the afternoon? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. That was late in the evening, sir, between-between, I would 

say, betxeen 6 :4R and 7 :30. Because I close at 8 :30 and I recognize that it was 
earlier. They were buying then what you would say a complete bill of groceries. 
They had several items in the basket. 

Mr. JENNER. I see. You have th+I don’t do much supermarket shopping- 

but it’s a cart with wheels? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; a cart with wheels. 

Mr. JENNER. Self-service? 

Mr. HUTC~KIEOS. Self-service. Yes, sir. All my store is self-service, meat 

included; yes, sir. 

Mr. JENNER. All right. 

You said, “This man and his wife.” What led you to say that this lady or 
woman was his wife? 

Mr. HUTCIIISON. Well, uh-later, when her picture came on television, I- 

uh-I recognized her. 
Mr. JENNER. Now, when you use the pronoun “her,” you’re now referring to 

whom? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. To his wife. 
Mr. JENNER. Marina Oswald? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes. Marina Oswald. Yes. 
Mr. JENSER. All right. Wou!d you describe, as best you can, your present 

recollection of what this man looked like? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes. He was-uh-around 5 foot 10 or lOl/, ; he had a very, 

I would say-impressive look about him. It was always, to me, uh-to her- 

at that time it was a glare. He was glaring at her. And, of course, when 
anyone glares, their facial expressions tighten up and you just naturally ob- 
serve someone like that. And it looked like-well, you wouldn’t say a fit of 

anger, but a disgust or something out of the ordinary. 
Mr. JENNER. Irritation? 
Mr. HUTCHISO~. Yes ; irritation would be the word. Yes. It wasn’t, “You don’t 

need that,” or-of course, I couldn’t understand Russian. I heard Russian of 

course when I was in the service in Seattle, but I didn’t recognize the language. 
But he was telling her and it was in irritation-and he put it back on the 
shelf. 

Mr. JEXXER. By the wag, I might do this at the moment-what is your age? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. I’m 50. 
Mr. JEXXER. And are you a native of the Dallas area? 
Mr. H~TCIIISOS. Yes, sir; I was raised right down here at Waxahachie, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And your formal education was what-elementary school, high 

sc11001? 
Mr. HUTC~IISOS. High school ; high school education, sir. 
Mr. JESSER. Tlwa, you spent some time in the service, I gather? 

Air. ~~UTCHIS0.v. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENKER. I take it, you make a practice of trying to obtain a picture in your 

mind of all your customers? 
Mr. HUTCIIISOX. Of eve,ry customer ; yes, sir. 
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Jlr. .~ESSER. .\nd to remember them? 
Mr. Hr-~c~rrsor. I love l~wl~le nut1 I love to slteal; to them aud I address 

erergo~~r. regardless of creed. cwlor. or anything. I always slw~k to them. 

Mr. .JESSER. Well. that’s a mark of :I gnod salesttlilIl-allart from your nnrm:ll 
dislwsition. 

Mr. HUTCIIISOS. Yes, sir : I like l~eople. That’s the thing. I like people. 
Mr. .JESXER. Do you retall how this mau was attired nu that occasion? 
Mr. HI-TCIIIS~S. IIc was iu s1ac.k~ with just-uli-had a little jacket-tth-I 

would say just il cnmmou. ordinary jacket. 

Mr. JESSE% There’s my raincoat hanging there [indicating]. Was it about 
that weight or- 

Mr. Hr-T~IIISOS. L\ little heavier; a liltle heavier jacket. It was--- 

Mr. JESSER. Was it that type of material-twill? Or was it wool or what 
was it? 

Mr. HUTCIIISON. Tn-ill. 
Xr. JENNER. Twill? 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. Yes, sir; it was twill. 
Mr. JESSER. Short jacket? 

Mr. Hr-~cmsox-. Short jacket : .res. sir. Short jacket. 

3Ir. .JENSER. Zippered? 

Mr. HUTCHISOS. Zipper-yes, sir. Jhxause it was open. I remember that. 
He wore it several times. He had it on-uii-wlieu he came in the morning. 
~UW:I~S an open shirt, always had a-he never wore a tie. I observed that, 

naturally. 
Mr. .JESNER. I see. Describe the lady. 

Mr. IITTCI~ISON. Well, she had 011, I would say, a print dress and she had 
011 a coat. She had 011 a--not a heavy coat but a- 

Mr. JESSER. How tall was she? 
Mr. 11~TCIIISOS. I would say she was around 3 foot 2% or 3. 

Mr. JESSER. Do you recall the color of her hair? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. So, sir ; I couldn’t. She had _ 

Mr. JENSER. A babushka? 

Mr. HCTC~ISOS. So; a scarf. She had a scarf on her head. She had a white 

scarf. 

Mr. JESSER. A white scarf? 

Mr. HI-TCHISON. Yes, sir. 

Mr. JENSER. Do you know what I mean wheu I say “babushka”? It’s a 
scarf that the ladies have river their head am1 they tie it under their chin. 

Mr. HVTCHISON. Yes, sir: yes, sir. 

JIr. JESXER. Is that the nay she wore the scarf? 
Mr. II~‘TCHISON. Yes, sir. 

Mr. JFXSER. Do you rerall the shade or rnlnr of his hair? 
Mr. HVTCIIISOS. I wnultl say that it was a kind of dark brown. 
Mr. .JRssRn. And what about its l)leuitude-did he have plenty of hair or‘--- 
Mr. HCTCI~ISON. Yes, sir. It was-it was combed back each time. He never 

n-ore A hat. His hair was always, I would call it-in mine arid your day- 

roarhed. I guess--roached bark, just peeled completely back on both sides. 
Mr. JRsxRR. I see. .\ud. as best gnu are able to tis it, wheu vvas this with 

respect to month and what part of the month-the fore part. latter part, middle 
part? 

Mr. HVTOIIISOS. Well, that must have beer1 the latter part of. I would say, 
the last 10 days of October. 

Mr. JENSER. I’ll-huh. And was it a midweek? 
Mr. HvTcnIsns. Yes, sir: yes. sir. It was in midweek, because I only work 

JInuday. Wednesday, am1 Saturday nights. So, it would have had to have 
been a Wednesday night. 

Jlr. .JEXVER. Wednesday night? 
Mr. H~TCHIBON. Yes. sir. 
JIr. .JESNER. Could it be that this visit was snmetime bptvveeu the 4th of 

October aud the I.?th of October? 
Mr. HUTCHISOS. I don’t believe SO. 1 believe it was later than that, sir. 
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1 believe, if I were to l)inpoint it, I \vould say it was between the 16th of 
October and November 1. 

Mr. .JENSER. i\ll right. Sow. you said there was. to yonr reeolleetion, an 
older lady with them? 

1Ir. HrvrcrrIsOx. Yes, sir. 
Mr. .JESNEI‘\. With these peol)lr’! What would you judge her age to be? 
JIr. 11r~cmsox. I would say she was somewhere between 30 and 00. 
Mr. ,JESSER. Would you describe her, lblense? 
Mr. HGTCHISOS. Wclll, sir, she had on a small li’l olr hat and-uh--a fur 

coat. She had on a fur cont. And--till-she said nothing. She just walks 
around. 

Mr. .JEXNER. What color was her hair? 
Mr. H~TCHISOS. I couldn’t say. sir: because she had this hat on. It waS 

just the language-it was the tone and the language that he was speaking that 
attracted me. 

Mr. JENSER. And he was speaking in Russian? 
Mr. Hu~c~rsoN. Yes. Well, it was--- 
Mr. JETSER. Well, at least, in a foreign language that you couldn’t under- 

stand? 
Mr. HUTCMISON. Yes ; that’s right. 
Mr. JENNER. Did the young lady say anything? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Nothing. She said nothing. 
Mr. JENNER. Now-she was a young lady? 
Mr. HTTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. .JEKKER. What would you judge her age to be? 
3Ir. HCTCHISON. I would say between 20 and 24. 
Mr. JESXER. And his age? 
Mr. HUTC~IEOS. Well, I’d say he looked-he at that time looked to be about 

21 or 22. 
Mr. JEXXER. He looked younger than she? 
Mr. HTTTCHISON. Yes. 
Mr. JESNER. Do you recall whether the elderly lady did or did not wear 

spertacles-or glasses? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. She had glasses on. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JESSER. Were they a horn-rimmed tyl)e that I hare and you have on? 
Mr. HUTCKISON. Yes, sir; yes, sir. 
Mr. .JENNER. Can you recollect-is this the ouly occasion on which you saw 

him- 
Mr. HUTCHISON. With anyone? 
Mr. .JEXSER. With anyone at all? 
Mr. HTTCHISON. Yes, sir: the rest of the time, it was by himself. 
Mr. JESNER. Dnring the course of their Gititig that clay, did you hear the 

elderly lady say anything? 
Mr. HUTOHISON. So, sir. 
Mr. JENPI‘ER. And I think you said you did not hear the young lady say 

anything? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. So, sir ; she said nothing. 
Mr. JESTER. And they were purchasing what you would call a-did you 

say a “full stock of groceries”? 
hlr. HUTCHIGON. Yes, sir ; yes, sir. 
Mr. JENXER. Would you describe for the record what you mean by a full 

stork of groceries? 
Mr. HTTCHISON. Well, a full stock of groeerirs is when they buy snap, soap 

powder, sugar, coffee, a few canned goods. milk. bread-say, a total of $15 to 
$20 worth of groceries is considered a lull of groceries. 

Mr. JENNER. Yes; and you recall that this occasion is what you hare now 
described as a full stock of groceries? 

Mr. HUTCHIEON. Yes, sir ; a full stock bill of groceries. 
Mr. JENNER. Not only edibles, but things to apply in and abont the home? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. About the house-the home; yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And they were in your store, I take it then, for- 

332 



Mr. H~TCHISOS. Several minUteS. 
Jlr. .JENSER. Several minutes? 
Jlr. H~-TCIIISOS. PCS. sir. Hon far between then. I don’t ICIIO\V : Ijut froni 

then on, I would say 20 minutes before they rhecketl out. 
Xr. JESNER. Did he pay for these goods? 
hlr. HUTCHISON. Yes. sir; yes, sir. 
Mr. JESSER. How? With cash? 
Nr. H~TCHISOX. Cash. Yes, sir. There was only one otllrr titur when he 

tried to cash a check. 
Mr. JEXNER. And I’ll get to that in a minute-but OII this partic8ular occasion. 

it was cash. 
hfr. Ht-TCIIISOX. Yes, sir. It was always cash. Yes, sir. He always paid 

cash. 
Mr. Jn~~na. I am interested, Mr. Hutchison, in the older lady-the older of 

the two ladies. 
hlr. HUTCHISOX. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENN~R. Could you give me any more-draw on your imagination and 

see if- 
Mr. H~rourso~. Well, she was on the heavy side; I would say weight 160 

or 770 pounds, and short and dumpy. 
Nr. JENSER. How tall was she with respect to the gentleman and the young 

lady? 
hlr. HCTCHISOS. Well, she was-she was, of course. not as tall as the gentle- 

man and maybe about the same height as the lady. 
hlr. JENXER. The young lady? 
hlr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; the young lady. 
Mr. JENNER. What was your judgment as to the young lady’s height? 
Mr. Hu~cnmos. I would say 5 feet 2$$ or 3. 
Mr. JENNER. Relatively short? 
Mr. HUTCEIISON. Yes, sir; relatively short-yes, sir. 
hlr. JENNER. And the elderly lady was approsimately that height as well? 
Mr. Hr-TCHISOX. Yes, sir; but dumpy. 
Mr. JENNER. Heavier set? 
Nr. HUTCHISON. Heavier set; yes. 
Mr. JEKNER. What would you say was the weight of the younger lady? 
Mr. HUTCHISOS. I would say 107 to 110. 
Mr. JENR’ER. Slightly built, then? 
hlr. HUTCHISOX. Yes, sir. 
hfr. JENNER. Did I ask you this-was that a busy period of time, as you 

recall? 
hlr. HUTCHISO~. So ; no, no. It wasn’t too busy. 
hlr. JEXNER. And you were afforded plenty of opportunity, were you, to 

observe these people? 
hfr. HUTCHISOX. Yes ; yes. When I went around this aisle to hear this foreign 

language, I looked at them and I could see them as plain as I’m seeing you. 
I didn’t go right down and just stare and look at them-but my aisle is only 
36 feet long and they were in the middle of the aisle. So when I went around 
the aisle, I was within 15 feet of them. 

RZr. JEXNEX. Sow, had the gentleman you’re now tlescribing been iii-was one 
of the occasions that he’d been in in the morning? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; before. 
Mr. JENNER. Prior to this event? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir ; yes, sir. 
Mr. JESNER. And on these prior occasions when he was alone, did he ever 

use a language which was other than English? 
Mr. 1Ir~~cr11sox. 3Ir. Jenner, he never said a word. He never spoke. I’d 

always speak when he came in and alnnys thank him when he went out. And 
whatever the purcahase was, you addressed the amount-like it was a $1.04, a 
$1.16. a $l.l2-he’d just put the money out or get the rhanpe and walk right out 
the door. He never said a wnrd. 

Mr. JESSER. He didn’t say hello, goodby, how are you, nice morning, it’s 
raining-nothing at all? 
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~lr. HUTCHISOS. No, sir ; nothing. He never said a word. 
JIr. JESXER. IIe came in, cml~lo.ving the self-service. picked up-let’s see, 

cinnamon rolls-you said? 
1ZIr. HUTCIIISOS. And milk. 
Jlr. .TENNER. And milk. And go,,. recognizing the cost of the sales price of 

these items, he’d walk Up to the connter. yen would state P dollars or cents- 

Mr. HUTCHISOS. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JESNER. Whatever the lnlrchnse was:, he would hand yon the change in 

rash- 
3Ir. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
l[r. JESSER. And you would give him his change if it wasn’t the exact amount 

that he’d handed you. And he’d walk out without saying a word? 
Mr. HUTCIIISOX. He never said a word. That was odd. I began to notice 

that after that happened a couple or three times. Most anyone will say, “Thank 
you,” or “Good morning,” or something ; but he never said a word. 

This is a friendly store, Mr. Jenner. It’s not a cold store--like a chain- 

store or anything like that. We don’t change help and it’s just a-well, it’s 
a neighborhood supermarket, is what it is. 

Mr. JENNEK Yes; I should bring this out; this is an independent store, it’s 

not a chainstore? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir ; it’s independent-not a chainstore. 
Mr. JENNER. And you’re both the owner and the manager? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And it’s a neighborly neighborhood store? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
&Ir. JENNER. Now, you say there was an occasion when he attempted to cash 

a check? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 

Mr. JENKER. Sow, would you first 6x the date-1 assume you can’t recall 
the exact date-but As the month and the time of the month. 

Mr. HUTCHISOPI‘. It world be the first week in November. To the best of my 
recolle&ion, it was after thmis incident of the buying of the bill of groceries. 

Mr. JENNER. All right. And what time of day was that? 
Mr. HUTCHIS~S. It. was in the afternoon, sir, between 5 and 6 o’clock-be- 

cause I’m in the cage. I have a check-cashing cage, and on busy days I go 

into the cage and, naturally, I cash SO percent of the checks--especially the 
big checks. 

Mr. JENNER. I see. Sow, I think you’ve told me that you are in your store 
on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Nights. 
Mr. JENNER. Nights? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. But you are there during the day every day, also? 
Mr. HUTCHISOK. Yes, sir ; yes, sir. I run my store. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. So, you are in your store in the neighborhood of the 5 o’clock 

period every day? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Every day; yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. All right. Now what day of the week was this? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Friday. 
Mr. JENNER. Friday? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 

Mr. JENNER. And it was around 5 or 5 :30? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Between 5 and 6 o’clock, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Sow, using your own words, describe the incident, commencing 

giving the background. 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Well, they line up to cash their checks. 
Jlr. JENNEB. And you were in the cage? 

hlr. HOTCHISON. Yes, sir; I was in the cage. 
Mr. JENNER. And there were people lined up to cash checks? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; sometimes 8 to 10 line u-because we have Ling 

Electric, we have Temco, and we have Chance Vought. We also have General 
Motors people who live in Irving. And Friday is a big check-cashing day. 
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Mr. .JETSER. Uh. huh. 
III-. HUWIII~OS. .111d I always stel) into the (‘age to cash checks and. naturally, 

I kn0n uioxt l~ol~le who come in. And this was a two-party check. 
1lr. JESXR. What tlo you mean by that? 
Jlr. 1Imcr11sos. A two-party check means that it was not a 1)ayroll check, 

but a personal check given to him. 
JIr. .JESSER. All right. 
,\Ir. HUTCHIFOS. And, as best as I can remember, it was $1X-which is 

strictly against our rules to c.ash. We don’t cash any tn-o-party checks over 
$25. 

Mr JESSER. I see. A . 
Mr. HUTCHISOS. And so I just merely told him, “I’m sorry; I can’t cash this 

check.” 
Mr. JENNER. Excuse me. If I call that a personal check-is that an apt de- 

scription? You call it a “two-party” check, meaning- 
Mr. HCTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JESNER. It’s drawn by an indiridual and payable to an individual? 
Mr. HCTCHISOX. Right. That’s right. An individual check payable to an 

individual. 
Mr. JEKNER. As distinguished from a payroll check? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes ; as distinguished from a payroll check. 
Mr. JENNER. And your practice is to limit your risk on that type of check 

to $25? 
Mr. H~rcHrs0N. $25; yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And your recollection is that that check was in the amount of 

$189? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. $189; yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. All right. And he finally reached the wicket, or- 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. Yes, sir ; the cage. 
Mr. JEIVSEK. He came to the head of the line, eventually? 
hlr. HCTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JESXER. Then tell me what happened, as best you can recall. 
hlr. HUTCHISOS. Well, he put the check up there and, of course, that’s what 

everyone does. They put it up there and you look at the check and you observe 
the check and you either make up your mind whether you’re going to cash it 
or not. Rut, of course, like I say, with the rule that I have, there never was 
any doubt in my mind what I was going to do with it. I just handed it back 
to him. I said, “I’m sorry. This is a two-party check, and we don’t cash this 
amount in a two.party check. 

Mr. JENNER. Did he say anything about that? 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. Not a word. Not a word. He just looked at me and picked 

up the check and got out of line and walked on out. 
hlr. JEK~ER. Did he hare any expression on his face that arrested your 

attention? 
Mr. HCTCHISON. No, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Do you think he understood n-hat you meant by a “two-party” 

check? 
RIr. HUTCHISOS. Why, I’m sure he must hare because I specifically said to him, 

“This is a two-party check and our rules and regulations are that we don’t cash 
this large a check-two-party check.” 

Mr. JEN‘P~ER. He didn’t seem irritated? 
hIr. HCTCHISOX. No, sir. 
Mr. JESKER. And he accepted your explanation? 
Mr. HCTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENSER. Do you recall whether or not-let’s see, you were in the cage, 

but despite that, do you have any recollection as to whether he purchased any- 
thing on that trip’! 

Mr. HUTCHISON. I couldn’t say, because the cage is high enough that you have 
to stand up to see across the store. It’s not caged completely in but there’s a 
glass windon=--- 

Mr. JESNER. In any event, you didn’t serve him anything. 
Mr. HUTCHISON. No, sir. Sure didn’t. 
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hlr. JENNER. Do you recall the payee of the check? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. So, sir; no, sir. I sure don’t. It just didn’t enter my 

mind, Mr. Jenner, after it was that amount. I wouldn’t care who it was, I 
wouldn’t hare cashed it because, like I say, I have my rules and regulations 
and if I violate them, ms help can violate them, to-so, I just don’t do it. 

hlr. JESSER. Do you recall anything about the check--the form of the check- 
other than it was a two-party check? 

hlr. HUTCHIBOX. No, sir; I couldn’t. I couldn’t tell you where it was given 
and who wrote the check. All I looked at was-it was the amount. 

hlr. JESSER. Do you have any recollection-do you know what a counter check 
is? 

Mr. HVTCHISON. Yes, sir; I know what a counter check is. It was a counter 
check. It wasn’t a printed-it wasn’t a personalized check. It was a printed 
check. 

Mr. JESXER. I’m going to hand you one of my own personal checks [handing 
to witness.] Xow, that’s what you call a printed personalized check? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. That’s a printed personalized check. 
Mr. JENNER. And it was not that form? 
hlr. HUTCHISON. So, sir. This was just a counter check. They all have it 

right here [indicating on check]-it’s in the form of a draft on the Dallas 
market here. You have the name of your bank in print-like this bank is 
printed in here. [Indicating on check.] 

hlr. JENNER. Yes. But on a counter check, the bank is not imprinted? 
hlr. HUTCHISOPI’. No, sir; no, sir. It just has your date and “Pay to the 

Order of,” and your signature here and, of course, they all have your micronized 
letters--they all have that now because each bank puts them out. 

hIr. JENNER. Yes ; but they do not appear on counter checks. 
Mr. HOTCHISON. No, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Under the circumstances you have explained, now you did not 

make a mental note and you do not now have a recollection of the person to 
whom this counter check was payable? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. No, sir; no, sir. I sure don’t, Mr. Jenner. 
Mr. JENNER. On these mornings when he came in, these were occasions when 

you were not too busy? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. That’s right. 
Mr. JENNEB. Do you have any recollection at all-and if so, state the extent 

of it-as to whether he arrived at your place of business in some vehicle- 
automobile? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Always walking. 
Mr. JENNER. Always walking? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Always walking. Yes, sir. He was always walking. Be- 

cause, once or twice, I’d be sweeping the sidewalks-I sweep the sidewalk every 
morning-and he’d be coming down the Storey side. 

Mr. JENNEB. All right. I was about to get to that. He was coming down the 
Storey side-let’s see if I can put it in my vernacular a little: From what direc- 
tion was he coming, normally, when you saw him? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. From north to south. 
Mr. JENNER. He was moving from the north to the south? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Which would be coming from the direction of the Paine home? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And did you notice the direction in which he went when he 

departed your store? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; he just went right around the corner. See, from 

my door there’s only about 25 feet fr ,rn the entrance of the door to the corner 
of the building. hly checking stand is on the, what you would say, the west 
side of the building. He’d go out the door and just go right around the corner. 

Mr. JENNER. And in what direction would he be moving then, after he 
turned the corner? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. North. 
Mr. JENNER. And then what street would he be on? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. That would be Storey, sir. 
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Mr. JESP~ER. So, he was retracing his steps? 
Mr. HUTCHISOS. Yes, sir; retracing his steps. 

JIr. .JE:NNF:R. Sow, on the occasion when these three people were in your 
store on that evening, you’re not able now to fix that occasion any more definitely 
as to point of time than sometime between the 1st and thwlid you say the 15th 
of Sovember? 

JIr. Hurcursos. Fifteenth of October, air; to the 1st of--uhP 

Mr. JENNER. November? 
Jfr. HUTCHISON. Sorember. Yes, sir. 

,1Ir. .JESNEIL And it was not in the month of November’! 
JIr. HL-TCHISON. So, sir; no, sir. 
Mr. JESTER. Do you hare a recollection of having been interviewed by a 

representative of the FBI- 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. On this occasion? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
1Ir. JENKER. And he questioned you about the incident of the evening- 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
JIr. JEN~ER. And substantially the things that I am examining you about? 
JIr. HVTCHISON. Yes, sir; yes, sir. 
JIr. JENNER. And did you give him, then, your very best recollection of what 

you recalled at that time? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; I sure did, sir. 
Ur. JENXER. All right. 
And this interview was shortly after the assassination? 
JIr. H~~o11rt30x. Yes, sir. 
JIr. JENNER. The 3d of December, 196.3? 
JIr. HTTCHISON. Yes, sir; it was. 
JIr. JENNEB. How much milk did he buy on these morning occasions? 

1\Ir. HUTCHISON. A gallon. 
Mr. JENNER. A whole gallon? 
JIr. HUTCIXISO~. A whole gallon of milk ; yes, sir. 

Jlr. JFNNER. Now, the Internal Revenue Service might be interested in this: 
Tell me again, and with prices to the extent you can recall, what his normal 
purchase was on the mornings that he came in. 

Jlr. HTTCHISON. Well, the milk sells for 79 a gallon and the cinnamon rolls 
are 39. So, you see, that would be $1.18. 

Mr. JENNER. Did he ever buy any bread? 
Mr. HUTCHIBON. No, sir; no, sir. 

Jlr. .JENNER. Did you ever see him with any bills of large denomination? 
JIr. HUTCHISON. No, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Did you ever see him with a-well, I don’t know; maybe “large 

denomination,” doesn’t help us very much on these morning occasions, did he 

ever hand you a $5 or a $10 bill? 
Mr. HUTCIIISOS. No, sir; it was always a dollar and some change. 
Mr. JENNER. All right. 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Either a dollar and a half or a dollar and a quarter-or some- 

times two dimes. He had almost the correct change. 
JIr. JENNER. Always? 

JIr. HUTCHISON. He was within a few cents-30 or 40 cents of his purchase. 
&Ir. JENNER. Howerer, on the evening occasion, when they bought-what ex- 

pression did we use? 
Mr. HCTCHISON. J?ull line of groceries? 

Mr. JENNER. Did he hare bills on that occasion*! 
JIr. HUTCHISON. Sir, I didn’t check him. 

Mr. JEN~EFL You didn’t check him? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. I didn’t check him ; no, sir. 
Mr. JEXNER. So, you don’t know? 
1Ir. HUTCHISOX. I don’t know, sir. I sure don’t. 
Mr. JEKSER. But your recollection is that purchase would run somewhere 

between $15 and $20? 
JIr. HUTCHISOS. Yes, sir; $13 and $20. 
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Mr. JENNER. From that, you would conclude that he must have had some 
bills larger than a dollar? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; he would have had to have larger bills that day. 
Mr. JENNER. Or else he would have had to have a number of dollar bills. 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JERNER. I think I failed to ask you what you thought his weight was. 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. I would say his weight was somewhere in the neighborhood 

of 155 to 160. 
Mr. JEKNER. What is your recollection as to his dress in the sense of neatness, 

cleanliness? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Well, I wouldn’t say he was dirty, but he was shabbily 

dressed. 
hlr. JENNER. Uh, huh. 
hlr. HUTCHISON. He was shabbily dressed-cheap slacks, and like I said, 

the jacket was cheap, and his shirts were always open, he never had a tie, he 
wasn’t what you would call neatly dressed. He always looked-well, like 
just a common worker. 

Mr. JENNER. I gather from all this that it was your impression that he was 
a person of little means? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes. 
Mr. JENNER. What about his neatness? Was he always shaven? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir ; he was always shaven. 
Mr. JENNER. His hair neatly combed? 
JIr. HCTCIIISOS. Hair cut and neatly combed ; yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And you didn’t notice anything about, did you, that he always 

needed a haircut or- 
Mr. HUTCHISOS. No; I would say that he was pretty well- 
Mr. JENNER. In that respect, you would call him normal? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Normal; yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. All right. 
Mr. HUTCHISOS. Because, you know, I’d notice if a person doesn’t have a hair- 

cut. Naturally, I would on account of my help and everything like that. I 
have to observe those things. 

hlr. JENNER. Yes. Are you able to describe Mrs. Paine to me? 
Mr. HUTCHIBON. Well, she’s an ordinary person-I mean- 
hlr. JENNER. Physical characteristics, I mean, drst. 
hlr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. Well, she’s about 5 foot 4 and I’d say her weight 

was around 122 and 12LI’d say between 115 and 125. Uh-she’s not a beautiful 
woman, but she’s attractive. 

Mr. JEXNER. What about her age? 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. Oh, I’d say-uh-between 42 and 46 years of age. 
Mr. JENNER. Are you acquainted with Mr. Paine? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. So, sir. 
Mr. JESNER. In the first place, do you know that there is a Mr. Paine? 
Mr. HGTCHIS~X. So, sir; I sure don’t. 
Mr. JERKER. Do you know whether the lady you have in mind does or does 

not have children and if so- 
Mr. HUTCHISOS. No, sir. 
Mr. JENSER. Whenever she was in your store did she have children with her? 
Mr. HETCHISON. No, sir : she was alone. 
hIr. JENSER. Always alone. When was the last time you saw this person 

that you have in mind in your store? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Oh, I’d say in January- 
Mr. JESSER. Of this year? 
hir. Hr-TC~ISOX. Of this year. Yes, sir. She’s been in since---- 
Mr. JESSER. She may well have been in on other occasions- 
Mr. HUTCHISOS. Oh, yes ; yes. 
Mr. JESKEK. But the last time you recall her was in January? 
hlr. HTTCHISOA. January. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JESNER. Well, you were never ahle to strike up any conversation with 

this man, so- 
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Mr. Hc-~onmo~. So, sir ; I couldn’t hare told you he lived with her, or anything. 
Mr. JENSER. All you know is that he was a person that came from that 

direction? 
Jlr. Hu~crrrsos. He came from the north and came in the store-yes, sir. 
Ur. JENSER. And you do recall distinctly that, from the occasion of the as- 

sassination, you have never seen this man in your store? 
Jlr. Ht-TCHISOS. so, sir ; no, sir; I’ve never seen him. 
Jlr. JESKER. And what arrested your attention in this regard was that you 

saw a photogral~h of Xarina Oswald lmblished in one of the Dallas papers? 
Jlr. HVTCWSO~;. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JESNER. And s’eeing that l~hotogral~h, you noticed a resemblance between 

the lady you had seen in your store the evening you’ve described- 
Jlr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JESNER. And that particular photograph? 
Mr. H~TCHISOX. Yes, sir; that’s the only time I ever saw her. 
Jlr. .JENSER. Did you see, either published in the newspapers or published 

in magazines somewhere or other, or on television, any pictures of Lee Harvey 
Oswald? 

Mr. HUTCHISON. I saw them on television ; yes, sir. 
,\lr. JENNFZ. And tell us when you saw the television pictures that you now 

have in mind. 
Mr. HUTCHISON. I saw the television program on Sunday afternoon after he 

was shot here. 
Jlr. JER’SER. That’s the 24th of Sovember 1963? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; that’s the first time I recognized that he had been 

in my store. 
Mr. JESNER. You recognized the man you saw on the television Sunday 

afternoon? 
Xr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. And the man who had come in your store of a morning? 
Jlr. HUTCIIISON. Yes, sir; I remarked to my wife the minute I saw it. I was 

working when he was shot in the morning. I didn’t see the actual-I didn’t see 
the-but they rerun it that Sunday. 

Mr. JENNER. You saw the rerun that Sunday afternoon? 
Mr. HVTCHISOS. Yes, sir. I told my wife then, I said, “That fellow has 

traded-” -and I related to her what I told you, just casually. 
Mr. JENXER. Had you seen the newspaper picture of the lady, Marina Oswald, 

prior to the time you saw the television rerun on Sunday afternoon? 
Mr. HUTCHSION. No, sir ; that was later. 
Mr. JESNER. All right, Mr. Hutchison, is there anything that occurs to you 

now that I haven’t brought out that you think might be helpful to the Com- 
mission in this important work of the Commission? 

Mr. HUTCIIISOX. R’o, sir ; I don’t. 
Jlr. JENNER. That you know? Any facts? 
Mr. HVTCHISOX. I’d be happy to tell you because-- 
Mr. JENXER. I’m sure you would. 
Jlr. HUTCIIISON. I’m certainly a person who wants to help in every way-in 

any way. 
Mr. .JENNF,R. All right. Now, I have no further questions. 
It’s your privilege, Mr. Hutchison, to read over your deposition as soon as it 

is transcribed if you desire to do so. And this nice young lady will have this 
transcribed so it may be read, oh, let us say, Tuesday of next week. And if you 
wish to do so, you may come in and read it, and if you think there is anything 
in the deposition- 

Mr. H~*TcHI~~N. Ko, sir. 
Mr. .JESNER. That is incorrectly reported, why we’d like to have you advise 

us of that. Or you may waive all this procedure as you see fit. 
Mr. HUTCIIISON. I can waive it right now, Mr. Jenner. I have n- 
Jlr. JENNER. Then, you would like to waive it? 
Mr. HUTCHISOX. Yes. sir, yes, sir ; I’d be glad to, sir. 
Mr. JESNER. I think I might add-when you were interviewed on the 3d of 

December- 
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Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. Which is some months ago, to the best of your recollection did 

you report to the FBI agent, who was Mr. Berry-do you recall that name? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; Mr. Berry was the man that came out-yes, sir. 
Mr. .JENNER. It was then your recollection that the time that Oswald-the 

man you recognized as Oswald-tendered the check for cashing was November 
LS-tllat is, you used the expression, “Three wdeks ago ?’ 

Mr. HUTCHISOX. Yes, sir ; that would pinpoint it closer. 
Xr. JENIVER. Does that refresh your recollection now- 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. As to the time it was? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; it does. 
Mr. .JENNER. Do you recall that on that occasion, that interview, that you 

told Mr. Berry that the occasion when the elderly lady, the young lady, and 
Oswald were in your store-that’s an evening? 

Mr. HU~HI~ON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENNER. You recall the incident? 
Mr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. JENXER. That it was on Wednesday evening November 13, 1963, rather 

than in October-between the 15th and the 1st of November, as you’ve testifled 
today? 

Mr. HKJTCHIXSON. [Pausing before reply.] Mr. Jenner, the best-it was before 
the check cashing. 

Mr. JEKNER. Incident? 
JIr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir; it was before that. Yes, sir; because he tried to 

cash the check after he’d bo’nght the bill of groceries. 
Mr. JESTER. Yes ; you fixed the time of day as the same. 
Mr. HUTCHIBON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. .JEXXER. And according to the report I have-and all I have is the 

report- 
,\lr. HUTCHISON. Yes, sir. 
Mr. .JENNER. You fixed the date as Sovember 13. But, now, that you’ve 

been able to reflect further about it. This rheck-cashing incident as related to 
the time when the three of them were in- 

Mr. HUTCXINSON. Yes, sir; was before. 
Mr. JENNFX. Was before rather than after? 
Mr. HUTCHIBON. Yes, sir. Yes, sir. 
JIr. JEKNER. I think that’s all-n-one other thing I’d like to say to you, 

We did hare a little bit of conversation before we started your deposition and 
we’ve been off the record once or twice--is there anything that I discussed with 
yen while we were off the record or before your testimony began that you think 
is pertinent that I have failed to bring out? 

JLr. HVTCHISON. No, sir. 
Mr. .JESXER. Is there anything that occurred during that time that you told 

me that you think is incnnsistent with any of the testimony you have given-and 
which I failed to bring out? 

Mr. HGTC~XISON. So, sir; I think it’s very full on everything I know. 
Mr. .JEX‘SER. All right. Thank yo’n very much. We’re sorry to have incon- 

venienced you bnt we very much appreciate your help. 
Mr. IIUTCHISON. That’s all right-it’s perfectly all right. That’s just some- 

thing that everybody should do if they’re good Americans. 
Mr. JENNEB. Thank you. 

TESTIMONY OF FRANK PIZZO 

The testimony of Frank Pizza was taken at 3:35 p.m., on March 31, 1964, in 
the office of the 1..S. attorney, 301 Post OWr’e Building. Bryan and Erray 
Streets, Dallas. Tex., by Mr. Albert E. Jenner, Jr., assistant counsel of the 
President’s Commission. Robert T. Davis, assistant attorney general of Texas, 
was present. 
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